Published in the occasion of the centenary of the Anguilla (1910-1970)
4th April 1910: Sri Aurobindo arrived at the Pondicherry seaport by the ship S.S. Duplex.

7th November 1910: Sri Aurobindo wrote a letter to The Hindu announcing his presence in Pondicherry and his retirement from active politics.

April 1913: Sri Aurobindo and his companions moved to a house on Mission Street. They went through great economic hardship there. He wrote in a letter to Motilal Roy: "The present position is that we have four annas each with us."

29th March 1914: At the 'Guesthouse', Sri Aurobindo met the Mother for the first time.

November 1920: The Mother moved into the same house as Sri Aurobindo (the 'Guesthouse').

8th February 1927: Sri Aurobindo moved for one last time, to No. 28, Rue Francois Martin.